

Kings Point Music Makers Club

Bylaws

Article I: Name and Location

The name of this organization shall be Kings Point Music Makers, in this document referred to as as KPMM.

Motto

Kings Point Music Makers Rock!

Article II: Objectives and Purposes

Section 1.

1. A recognized club promoting social interaction between members with common musical interests, regardless of skill level.
2. Provide a place where members can play instruments together and sing.
3. To share musical knowledge and experiences.
4. Collaborate with other clubs and schools to the benefit of all.
5. Provide musical entertainment to the community.

Section 2.

The activities of the Club shall be in accord with the Rules and Regulations, Articles of Incorporation & Bylaws of the Kings Point West Recreational Facilities Rules Association, Inc. documents and Vesta Facility Management Policies and Procedures manual.

Article III: Membership

Section 1. Membership shall be limited to residents of Kings Point and residents of the Sun City Center Community Association who complete an application form and have paid their annual dues.

Proof of residency will be verified by an actual or photocopy (both sides) of a valid Kings Point or Sun City Center Community Association resident badge.

Dues

Annual dues will be set by the board of directors at the last board meeting of the fiscal year. Dues are to be remitted to KPMM by February 1 of the new Membership Year. The Board may extend a due-date for extenuating circumstances, however the “grace period” for renewal shall not be extended beyond March 1 of the new Membership Year.

MEMBERS THAT DO NOT REMIT RENEWAL FEES BY THE DUE DATE AND HAVE NOT REQUESTED AN EXTENSION DUE TO EXTENUATING CIRCUMSTANCES, SHALL BE VIEWED AS HAVING TERMINATED THEIR KPMM MEMBERSHIP.

All KPMM members shall support and comply with all rules and guidelines And conduct themselves in a courteous manner with respect for fellow members.

A member’s name shall be removed from the membership role in case:

1. Death of the member
2. Written request by the member
3. The member moves out of Kings Point or Sun City Center
4. The member fails to pay the annual dues

KPMM shall be governed by a Board of Directors, in this document referred to as as the Board.

Article IV: Election of Directors

Section 1.

An Annual Membership Meeting will be held in November each year to:

1. Elect KPMM Board Directors
2. Report on KPMM finances
3. Report on KPMM activities
4. Discuss future projects and plans
5. Conduct other business as required

A simple majority of those present is required to approve items of regular business.

The agenda for the Annual Meeting will be sent to the members of record prior to the November meeting. Any KPMM member may add items to the agenda prior to or at the meeting.

A summarization of the annual meeting shall be sent to the membership following the meeting.

Article V: Directors & Elections

75% of the Board of Directors shall be Kings Point residents in good standing. The club must strive for 75% of its membership to be Kings Point residents in good standing. 25% of the membership may be residents of the Sun City Center Community Association in good standing.

The Board of Directors shall approve the budget, approve all bills, take council with committees, discipline members, and report all financial documents pertaining to functions held in the KP Clubhouses to the amenities management company, and perform such other duties as shall be referred to it by the club, in compliance with these Bylaws and the requirements of the amenities management company.

The Board of Directors shall consist of an Executive Committee (President, Vice President, Secretary and Treasurer) and five directors. The directors will be identified with a number to aid in the election process. (See “**Board of Directors Terms**” below)

President — shall be a Kings Point resident in good standing. The president has overall responsibility for KPMM, and serves as Master Of Ceremony for each of the meetings. The President is responsible for all required reports and documents. Temporary appointments are made by the President. The President appoints committee heads and assigns duties to directors. In the event a position on the Board of Directors is vacant the President shall appoint someone to fill that vacancy until the next election for that position.

Vice President - shall function as the President in the absence of the President. The Vice President shall assist the President in any way necessary as deemed by the President.

Secretary - prepares and posts agendas, notices & summaries of all meetings and posts current KPMM business and information. The secretary shall maintain the KPMM Group email Contact list. Oversees the flow of communication and assists

members of the board in disseminating information to KPMM membership and the general public. The Secretary prepares minutes to be presented to the board and the membership.

Treasurer - pays authorized bills, collects dues and fees, keeps a ledger of income and expenses, reports financial information as required.

Board of Directors are elected at the November Annual Meeting by a majority of votes cast by KPMM members and shall hold their elected positions for two years. The method for voting shall be determined by the KPMM Board of Directors.

Board of Directors Terms

In the EVEN years (the year they take office): the President, Secretary, and Directors 3,4, and 5

In the ODD years (the year they take office): the Vice-President, Treasurer and Directors 1 and 2.

The KPMM Board of Directors approve the budget, approve expenditures, and take council with committees, in compliance with these bylaws and the requirements of the Kings Point Management Company.

Regular Elections - In September each year the President shall appoint a Nominating Committee which shall present a slate of officers to the membership at the November meeting. This slate shall be voted on and the results will be announced at the November meeting. The elected officers shall serve from January 1st through December 31st of the following year.

Article VI: Meetings

All meetings shall require a Quorum. A Quorum shall be a majority of the total board members- The annual meeting will take place in the month of November. Time and place for the meetings will be announced. Members are welcome to attend all meetings and will be notified by email of the dates.

Article VII: Property and Projects

All property purchased by KPMM will be used for the sole purpose of KPMM and will not revert to any individual. Donations to KPMM and improvements to KPMM assets become the permanent property of KPMM and will not revert to any individual. Donations to KPMM become the permanent property of KPMM to use, sell or otherwise dispose of at KPMM's discretion.

Article VIII: Removal from Office/Member Removal from Club

Section A

An officer of KPMM may be removed from office for any of the following reasons:

1. Misappropriation of KPMM funds or property
2. Failure to abide by the bylaws

A written petition against the officer signed by three eligible voting members of the Board making the allegation must be submitted to all board members.

Removal from office shall be voted on by the membership at a special meeting. A two-thirds majority vote of attending members is required to remove the officer.

Voting is by secret ballot.

Any officer removed from office shall be ineligible to hold any future office.

Removal from office does not remove the member from KPMM.

Section B

Any member of KPMM may be removed for any of the following reasons:

1. Misappropriation of KPMM funds or property
2. Failure to abide by the bylaws
3. Activities detrimental or embarrassing to KPMM such as
 - 3.1. Disrupting club activities
 - 3.2. Failure to act respectfully toward other members or guests

3.3. Damaging club property

A written petition against the member signed by three eligible voting members of the Board making the allegation must be submitted to all board members. Removal from KPMM shall be voted on by the board members at a special meeting. That member has the right to attend the meeting and speak in their own defense.

Any member removed from KPMM shall be ineligible to rejoin KPMM unless the board approves reinstatement.

Article IX: Dissolution

If it becomes necessary to consider disbanding KPMM, a vote in favor of dissolution by three quarters (3/4) of all Board members shall prevail.

If disbanded, KPMM's property shall be sold. The liquid assets of KPMM shall be used to pay any outstanding debts and the balance, if any, will be donated to a nonprofit organization selected by a majority vote of the Board members.

Article X: Amendments to the Bylaws

Amendments and/or revisions of these bylaws must be posted to the membership at least one week prior to consideration; and will be effective with a majority affirmative vote of the board members.

Article XI: Adoption of the Bylaws

These bylaws were accepted with the revisions incorporated herein at the KPMM Board of Directors Meeting on November 14, 2025.

President

Date

